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MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations

Raymond F. Fraley, Executive Director
Advisory Committ on Reactor Safeguards
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SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - PERIODIC MEETING WITH
ADVISORY PANEL ON DECONTAMINATION OF TMI-2,
11:00 A.M., TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 1985,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission met with the Advisory Panel for the Decontam-
ination of TMI-2 to obtain the Panel's views on the cleanup
activities at TMI-2 and related matters.

The Commission directed the ACRS to review measures being
implemented by GPUNC to preclude the possibility of recriti-
cality during the TMI-2 defueling. The NRC staff is to provide
the ACRS with information on the staff's evaluation of this
issue.

(TMIPO/ACRS) (SECY Suspense: 3/15/86)

The Commission directed the staff to prepare an analysis of the
schedule slippage in the cleanup operation at TMI-2 during the
period from July 1985 to October 1985. The analysis should
examine the causes of the scheduling slip, the effect of the
delay on the overall cleanup schedule and any steps the licensee
has taken, as a result of the delay, to assure future compliance
with the schedule.

(TMIPO) (SECY Suspense: 2/14/86)
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